Cross Country Booster Club Meeting Minutes

MEETING INFORMATION		
Name	Donegal Cross Country Boosters Club Meeting	
Date	August 2, 2017	
Time	7:00 pm	
Location	Joe Hess Home 28 David Street Mount Joy Pa – Come around back to deck.	
Facilitators	Joe Hess President, Duane Koser	

ATTENDANCE			
Joe Hess	Judie Ballard		
Christina Myers	Wendy Fry		
Debbie Williams	Duane Koser		
Matt Werner			

The Donegal Cross Country Boosters Club is a parent lead organization that is formed to support, and coordinate events for the Donegal Cross Country Team.

Торіс	Discussion/Action Items	
Booster Club Officers	President: Joe Hess Vice President: NEEDED Treasurer: Troy DeBruin Secretary: Christina Myers	

Topic	Discussion/Action Items
	 -Spirtwear/Magnets: Debbie Williams has magnets. Debbie will bring magnets to the picnic to sell. Christina will remind parents they are \$5 and can be purchased at the picnic when the Sign Up is posted. -Spirit wear 1st open TBD. E-town sports is working on a design and will update the site when it is final and approve. 2nd Open Week TBD. Posting by Matt Werner and Duane Koser. -Pre-season Picnic: Tuesday Aug 15 at 6pm. Park pavilion is reserved. Duane will bring his grill. Coaches will supply hot dogs and buns. Christina will post Sign Up to Facebook page and RunDonegal. -Athlete Team Building Events: Team Captians/Leaders (HighSchool) -Home Meets 1 and 2NEED HOME MEET COORDINATOR – we will have sign up at parent meeting to solicit volunteers for highlighted needs. We will need 2 timers, 2 to hand out sticks, parents for the food table and to refill and/or hand out water.
Team	-Fundraising- subs. Cafeteria is reserved. Need to contact Darrenkamp's and confirm due date for
Events and	orders. Pick up Sept 11 th after practice NEED SUB COORDINATORNeed Parents to assist
Activities	in sub sorting at 4pm
	 -Fundraising: issacs Sunday Sept 24th Debbie Williams - DONE -Team Pictures: Confirmed for Monday Sept 11th with Alissa Bradfield. Matt has the PDF form to order and will hand out during 1st week of practice. Will also post to Facebook page. -Cheer Sheets: Michelle Shirk pictures 1st week of practice -Banquet: Gathering Place confirmed for Thurs November 16. Troy paid deposit. Wendy Fry will be banquet organizer with Allison Fitz. Will need additional parent volunteers. -Potluck: Tuesday Sept 26th Post Home meet. Reserve Caffeteria Kristy Anderson Signup Genus for food Christina Myers -Tailgate: Pop up Tailgate. Email/Facebook Group Communication. -Fruit/Snacks for Meets: Debbie Williams Sr ; Judie Ballard will be coordinator for Jr High -Communication Coordinator/s: Booster Club for Team info – Coach Werner for team specific needs -Banquet video/slideshow: Michelle Jenney, Michelle Shirk, Joe Hess
Coaching	Coaching update for High School and Junior High Teams: Matt Werner High School Coach, Terry Mummau for Junior High coach. Ernie and Duane will help as volunteer coaches. Numbers- There should be around 65 total 20 HS kids and 45 JH kids.
Notable Events	August 10 - Final day to hand in physical forms August 14 -Start of Practices – afternoon TBD Spirit Wear info to athletes Round 2 Spirit wear 1st open TBD. 2nd Open Week TBD August 15 Picnic Chiques Park Mount Joy 6pm with Parents Meeting following approximately 7pm August 14 Hand out Sub Fundraising Forms Aug 28 ****First Day of School****** Aug 31 Sub forms due back Sept 11 Pick up subs Sept 24 Isaacs fundraiser Sept 26 Potluck and Senior Recognition Nov 9 LLLCCCA Banquet Nov 16 Team Banquet Gathering Place
Team Building Events	TBD by team student leaders

Торіс	Discussion/Action Items
High School Schedule	Aug 14-18 First official week of practice (Camp Week)* DHS Track Aug 31 Scrimmage @ John Rudy Sept 5 LS and Cocalico @ Home Sept 9 th Quad XC Sept 12 Northern Lebanon and Columbia @ Columbia Sept 16 Big Spring High School Invite @ Big Spring H Sept 26 ELCO and AC @ Home Oct 3 Lancaster Catholic and Garden Spot @ Garden Spot Oct 7 Gettysburg High School Invite @Gettysburg HS Oct 10 Lanc. Mennonite and Man. Central @ MC Oct 17 L-L League Meet @ Ephrata Oct 28 District III Meet @ Big Spring HS Nov 4 PIAA Championship @ Hershey
Junior High Schedule	Aug 14-18 First official week of practice(Camp Week)* DHS Track Aug 31 Scrimmage @ John Rudy Sept 5 LS and Cocalico @ Home Sept 12 Northern Lebanon and Columbia @ Columbia Sept 15 Comet JH Invite @ Manor Middle Sept 26 ELCO and AC @ Home Oct 3 Lancaster Catholic and Garden Spot @ Garden Spot Oct 10 Lanc. Mennonite and Man. Central @ MC Oct 14 Iron Bridge Jr. High Invite @ LMH
Operational items	 Fry Wagon: or team is on the list, awaiting clarification as to if it's one for boys and girls or both - Duane Koser to follow up
Social Media/webs ite/email Communica tion Final Thoughts	 Facebook Boosters Club Website rundonegal.com Athlete Facebook Group Email